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September 27, 2023 

Benjie Levy 
SVP Interactive Gaming 
Penn Sports Interactive, LLC 
benjie.levy@thescore.com 
825 Berkshire Blvd. 
Suite 200 
Wyomissing, PA 19610 

Re: Penn Sports Interactive, LLC, VT Sports Wagering Proposal 

The Office of Purchasing and Contracting (OPC) regrets to inform you that your bid was found to be non-
compliant. The State of Vermont received your bid on September 6th, 2023, at 11:52am. Your bid was opened and 
reviewed after the bid deadline, and it was found that it did not include the following required items: 

• Litigation Bond, per the requirement identified in Appendix A, Section A.13 of the RFP and further
confirmed following Addendum #1, Item 8

• Sample House Rules, per the requirement identified in Appendix D, Section D.2.5 of the RFP and further
confirmed following Addendum #1, Item 8

• GLI-33 Certification, per the requirement identified in Section 4.8 of the RFP

Due to the items, as identified above, not being included in your proposal it was found to be materially non-compliant 
and could not be considered. 

We thank you for your interest in working with the State of Vermont and hope you will consider bidding on future State 
RFPs. 

Sincerely, 

Deborah Damore  
Director of the Office of Purchasing & Contracting (OPC) 

http://bgs.vermont.gov/purchasing



